
From:   Christopher Imlay   

To:   Doug Young   
Date:   August 13, 2018

Subject:   Request for Info - File # 1404-EX-ST-2018
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

Apologies for the error. I am uploading the Exhibit with the list of events and venues that was supposed to
have been uploaded when this application was filed.   

Incidentally, I never received the e-mail dated August 9  from the ELS. I did receive Mr. Young's separate
e-mail directly to me noting that this correspondence had been sent. I note that my e-mail address,
chris@imlaylaw.com is correct on the ELS Correspondence, but it never made it to my inbox and it was
not in my spam filter.   

Thank you.
Chris Imlay
Counsel for Winged Vision, Inc.


